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 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 1 gives additional information in connection with Contract No. TTS-723A and is 
hereby made a part of the Contract.  This Addendum is to be signed by the Bidder and this Page AD1-1 is 
to be attached to the bid proposal. 
 
This Addendum includes pages AD1-1 through AD1-10 and all associated attachments and is hereby 
accepted and agreed that it shall become part of the Contract No. TTS-723A Documents. 
 
 
DATE:__________________________________ _________________________________________ 

(CONTRACTOR’S NAME) 
 
 

(SEAL)  
BY:    ____________________________________ 

  
 

  
ATTEST:  ________________________________ 
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CLARIFICATIONS TO CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
 

Note:   The following statements which are in response to contractor questions are hereby made a part of 
the contract requirements.   

 
1. Would you please confirm whether bidders should base proposals for this contract on MASH or 

NCHRP-350 standards for guide rail and crash cushions? It’s our understanding that NJDOT (and 
likely PennDOT) will be transitioning to the newer MASH standards in the near future and there 
are cost impacts associated with the change. 
Answer: Bids to include the cost to incorporate MASH standards.  A Separate line item is being 
added for a Vertical Transition to the existing NCHRP-350 rail element per NJDOT’s latest 
Construction Details CD-609 series 

2. Will Prime contractors be considered eligible to fulfill the 25% participation target shown on page GP-20 
of the contract documents, provided that said contractor is a certified IBE?  
Answer:  Yes  

3. Under what item should Insurance Costs be included? Due to the completely “If & Where Directed” nature 
of this contract it’s not possible for bidders to distribute this cost across the existing bid items with any 
degree of certainty it will be recovered, therefore we suggest the creation of a new item to cover this cost.  
Answer:  A separate line item is being added to the schedule or Prices with this Addendum.  
Bidders are required to use the attached Schedule of prices while submitting their Bids. 

4. Would the Commission please consider removing the preset price for Item #1 Performance and Payment 
Bond? Again due to the completely “If & Where Directed” nature of this contract, it is not possible for 
bidders to distribute any additional cost across other pay items, with any degree of certainty it will be 
recovered, in the event that the preset amount is not adequate to cover the actual cost of the P&P bond or 
other expenses. And it is a potentially significant cost. 
Answer:  No.  Performance and Payment Bond preset amount is being increased to $20,000 in 
the attached revised Schedule of Prices. 

CHANGES TO THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
Note:   The following specifications as originally issued (as 11/14/17 Bid Set specifications) are modified 

as indicated below and these revisions are hereby made a part of the contract requirements. 
 

1. REVISE SCHUDULE OF PRICES SECTION OF THE PROPOSAL, Page A3:   
ITEM No. 1 Performance and Payment Bond preset Unit Price and Item Price being changed to 
$20,000.    
 

2. REVISE SCHUDULE OF PRICES SECTION OF THE PROPOSAL, Page A6:   
ITEM No. 45 - MASH TO NCHRP-350 Transition Bid Item being added.   
 

3. REVISE SCHUDULE OF PRICES SECTION OF THE PROPOSAL, Page A6:   
ITEM No. 46 - Insurance Bid Item being added. 
   

4. REVISE SPECIAL PROVISION SECTION, Page SP-11:   
Measurement and Payment:  Delete first Paragraph in its entirety and replace with: 
“The cost of the Performance and Payment Bonds, permits, and/or any other expenses required 
shall be included in the Performance and Payment Bond Bid Item.  The cost of Insurance shall be 
included in the Insurance Bid Item.” 
 

 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 
Contract Drawings: 
1. PROPOSAL SECTION – Pages A1 to A-7 Dated November 27, 2017.  
2. SPECIAL PROVISION – Page SP-11 
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